Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 2:21 PM
To: '‘pdonnelly@siriusradio.com'

Cc: ‘tsmith@siriusradio.com’

Subject: FCC File No. 0591-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Donnelly,

Please prior coordinate use of frequency bands 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2360 MHz for the
requested 6 locations on your experimental STA with AFTRCC. When obtained please attach
the coordination letter as an attachment to your application and let me know when this is
done.

Thank you

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of December 27, 2007 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.





